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Anna Bradley - Response to Department of Planning - Sandvik Machine Manufacturing and
Maintenance - Project Modification (MP 10_0073 MOD 1) for temporary concrete batching
plant

From: Withers Malcolm <malcolm.withers@hunterwater.com.au>

To: "andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au" <andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 4/5/2011 2:57 PM

Subject: Response to Department of Planning - Sandvik Machine Manufacturing and
Maintenance - Project Modification (MP 10 0073 MOD 1) for temporary concrete
batching plant

Attachments: EA - Mod 1.pdf

Good afternoon Andrew,

As verbally advised on Friday 1 April 2011, Hunter Water has considered the proposal for a
temporary concrete batching plant for construction of the Sandvik development at
Heatherbrae. I wish to advise that there is sufficient capacity at this site for the temporary
batching plant. The applicant should lodge an application to Hunter Water for a Section 50
Compliance Certificate to confirm servicing arrangements.

If you have any questions, piease do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Malcolm Withers| Senior Account Executive Major Development | Hunter Water Corporation
T 0249799545 | F 024979 9111 | M 0429 372 449 | malcolm.withers@hunterwater.com.au

From: Andrew Hartcher [mailto:Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2011 12:57 PM

To: Rose Felicity

Subject: Fwd: Ref: 2009/635 - Sandvik Machine Manufacturing and Maintenance Project Modification (MP

10_0073 MOD 1)

Dear Sir/Madam
Please note my email below requesting advice on a project with Hunter Water Corporation's (HWC) interest.

Ref: 2009/635

To date I have received no response thus I again invite HWC to make a written submission on the proposal
by Friday 1 Aprit 2011.

In particular, could HWC please advise on the proposed water sourcing arrangements and the likelihood that
permission would be granted by HWC for Sandvik to connect to HWC water mains for batching requirements.,

~ Advice via email would be more than sufficient.
kind regards AH (9228 6503)

_»>> Andrew Hartcher 16/03/2011 3:26 pm >>>
Dear Sir/Madam
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